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MEMO CP-N/58

DATE: 19 April 2007
TO: See distribution list below
FROM: H. Henriksson

SUBJECT: Dictionary addition: Institute code (dict. 3)

Following the preliminary EXFOR compilationsin file D052, | propose the following institute
code:

2FR CRI Centre d’ Etudes et de Recherches par Irradiation, CNRS,Orléans
Address; 3A rue de la Férollerie, 45071 Orléans Cedex 2, France

Best wishes,
Hans Henriksson

Distribution:

s.takacs@atomki.hu
ganesan@magnum.barc.ernet.in
tarkanyi @atomki.hu
chiba@earth.sgu.ac.jp
kato@nucl .sci.hokudai.ac.jp
ohbayasi @meme.hokudai.ac.jp
ohnishi @nucl.sci.hokudai.ac.jp
ohtsuka@nucl.sci.hokudai.ac.jp
hongwei @iris.ciae.ac.cn
gezg@iris.ciae.ac.cn
yxzhuang@iris.ciae.ac.cn
chukreev@polyn.kiae.su
blokhin@ippe.obninsk.ru
feliks@polyn.kiae.su
samaev@obninsk.ru
manokhin@ippe.obninsk.ru

mmarina@ippe.obninsk.ru
taova@expd.vniief.ru
varlamov@depni.sinp.msu.ru
ogritzay@kinr.kiev.ua
kaltchenko@kinr.kiev.ua
oblozinsky@bnl.gov
drochman@bnl.gov
S.Dunaeva@iaea.org
al.nichols@iaea.org
schwerer@iaeand.iaea.or.at
v.zerkin@iaea.org
henriksson@nea.fr
hasegawa@nea.fr
claes.nordborg@oecd.org



